
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 


AGENDA 
May 2, 2013, Regular Meeting 


District Offices, 17081 Hwy. 116, Ste. B 
Guerneville, California 


6:30 p.m. 
 
 
NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: It is the policy of the Sweetwater Springs Water 
District to offer its public programs, services and meetings in a manner that is readily accessible 
to everyone, including those with disabilities.  Upon request made at least 48 hours in advance of 
the need for assistance, this Agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to 
persons with disabilities.  This notice is in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (28 
CFR, 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II). 
 
Any person who has any questions concerning any agenda item may call the General Manager 
or Assistant Clerk of the Board to make inquiry concerning the nature of the item described on 
the agenda; copies of staff reports or other written documentation for each item of business are 
on file in the District Office and available for public inspection.  All items listed are for Board 
discussion and action except for public comment items.  In accordance with Section 5020.40 et 
seq. of the District Policies & Procedures, each speaker should limit their comments on any 
Agenda item to five (5) minutes or less.  A maximum of twenty (20) minutes of public comment is 
allowed for each subject matter on the Agenda, unless the Board President allows additional 
time. 
  
 
I. CALL TO ORDER (Est. time: 2 min.) 
 


A. Board members Present 
 
B. Board members Absent 


 
 C. Others in Attendance 
 
 
II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT 


(Est. time: 2 min.) 
 
 


III. CONSENT CALENDAR (Est. time: 5 min.) 
 (Note:  Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are deemed to be routine and 


non-controversial.  A Board member may request that any item be removed from 
the Consent Calendar and added as an “Administrative” agenda item for the 
purposes of discussing the item(s)). 


 
A. Approval of the Minutes of the April 4, 2013 Regular Board Meeting and the 


Special Meeting 
 
B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payments 
 
C. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence.  Please note: Correspondence received 


regarding an item on the Administrative Agenda is not itemized here, but will be 







 2


attached as back-up to that item in the Board packet and addressed with that 
item during the Board meeting 


 
 


IV. PUBLIC COMMENT: The District invites public participation regarding the affairs of 
the District.  This time is made available for members of the public to address the Board 
regarding matters which do not appear on the Agenda, but are related to business of the 
District.  Pursuant to the Brown Act, however, the Board of Directors may not conduct 
discussions or take action on items presented under public comment.  Board members may 
ask questions of a speaker for purposes of clarification. 


 
 
V. ADMINISTRATIVE 


 
A. Public Hearing; Discussion/Action re Resolution 13-10, Adopting Water Rates for 


FY 2013-14 and Analysis of protests received (Est. time 20 min.) 
 
 B. Public Hearing; Discussion/Action re Resolution 13-11, Adopting the FY 2013-14 


Operating and Capital Improvement Budget (Est. time 15 min.) 
 
 C. Discussion/Action re FY 2012-13 3rd Quarter Actual vs. Budgeted Operations 


and Capital Expenditures and County Balances (Est. time 20 min.) 
 
 D. Discussion/Action re Bond Re-Funding (Est. time 20 min) 
 
 E. Discussion/Action re Tour of District Facilities (Est. time 10 min) 
 
 F. Discussion/Action re Proposed AT&T Cell Tower at Highland Treatment Facility 
  Location: 14156 Sunset Avenue, Guerneville (Est. time 10 min) 


 
 


VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT  
 
 
VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS (Est. time 


5 min.) 
 
VIII. CLOSED SESSION 


 
 


IX.  ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA (Est. time: 5 min.) 
 


ADJOURN 





		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT (Est. time: 2 min.)

		V. ADMINISTRATIVE

		IX.  ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA (Est. time: 5 min.)



		ADJOURN






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 


 


MINUTES* 
(*In order discussed) 


 
 


Board of Directors Meeting  
April 4, 2013 
6:30 p.m. 
 
 
Board Members Present: Sukey Robb-Wilder 
 Victoria Wikle 
 Richard Holmer 
 Tim Lipinski 
 Gaylord Schaap (arr. 6:35 p.m.) 
   
Board Members Absent: (None) 
  
Staff in Attendance: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 Julie A. Kenny, Secretary to the Board 
   
Others in Attendance:     David Warner, Meyers Nave et al. 


 
 


I. CALL TO ORDER 
 


The properly agendized meeting was called to Order by President Richard Holmer at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 
II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:30 


p.m.) 
 
(None.) 
 
 


III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:32 p.m.) 
 
Director Wikle moved to approve the Consent Calendar as submitted.  Director Robb-Wilder 
seconded.  Motion carried 4-0.  The following items were approved: 
 


A. Approval of the Minutes of the March 7, 2013 Regular Board Meeting and the 
March 21, 2013 Special Meeting 


 
B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payment 
 
C. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence, if any (None) 
 
 


IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:33 p.m.) 
 


 1







(None.) 
 
 


V. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:33 p.m.) 
 
A. (6:33 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Resolution 13-08, Authorizing the Engagement of 


Professional Services in Connection with the Re-funding of Outstanding Bonds 
Directly Purchased by the United States Department of Agriculture.  The GM 
provided an overview of this item.  Board questions and discussion ensued.  Director 
Robb Wilder moved to approve Resolution 13-08, Authorizing the Engagement of 
Professional Services in Connection with the Refunding of the Outstanding Bonds 
Directly Purchased by the United States Department of Agriculture, with the Meyers Nave 
engagement contingent upon resolution of negotiations between the General Manager 
and Henry Har of Meyers Nave with respect to the wording of Section 2 (Fees and 
Personnel) and Section 10 (Joint Representation) of the Meyers Nave letter agreement.   


 
 Comments were made by legal counsel.  Director Wikle seconded the motion.  Further 


discussion ensued.  Motion carried 4-0-1, with Director Schaap abstaining because he 
was absent during the first part of the discussion of this item.  Further discussion ensued. 


 
B. (6:48 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Resolution 13-09, Approving the First Amendment 


to the CIP 2013 Contract with Coastland Engineering.  The GM provided an overview 
of this item.  Board discussion and questions ensued.  Director Robb-Wilder moved to 
approve Resolution 13-09, Approving a First Amendment to the Agreement for 
Engineering Services for FY 2013 Capital Improvement Program (CIP) with Coastland 
Engineering Inc. (Coastland) and Authorizing the General Manager to Execute the 
Amendment.  Director Wikle seconded.  Motion carried 5-0.     


 
C. (7:03 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Resolution 13-07, Authorizing the General 


Manager to Accept Capital Improvement Project 2013 and to Sign and Record a 
Notice of Completion.  The GM provided an overview of this item.  Board questions and 
discussion ensued.  Director Wikle moved to approve Resolution 13-07, Authorizing the 
General Manager to Accept the Fiscal Year 2013 Capital Improvement Project and to 
Sign and Record a Notice of Completion.  Director Robb-Wilder seconded.  Discussion 
ensued.   


 
 Director Wikle withdrew her motion and Director Robb-Wilder withdrew her second.  


Discussion ensued.   
 
 Resolution 13-07 was amended to strike the word “substantially” from the second 


“Whereas”.  Director Wikle moved to approve Resolution 13-07 as amended.  Director 
Lipinski seconded.  Motion carried 5-0.  Comments were made by Legal Counsel David 
Warner.  Brief discussion ensued.    


 
D. (7:13 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Draft FY 2013-04 Operating and Capital 


Improvement Budget.  The GM provided an overview of this item.  Extensive discussion 
ensued.  No formal action was taken, but general direction was given to staff regarding 
the budget report to be reviewed by the Budget Committee prior to the May Board 
meeting.   


 
 ** At 8:07 p.m. Director Holmer announced that on May 2 he would be out of town.  


Further discussion ensued.   
 
 


VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (8:15 p.m.) 
 
The General Manager reported on the following items: 
1. Laboratory testing 
2. Water Production and Sales 


 2







 3


3. Leaks 
4. Guerneville rainfall 
5. 2014 CIP 
6. Toilet Rebate / Direct Install Program 
7. In-House Construction Projects 
8. Highland Treatment Plant Cell Tower Lease 
9. Gantt Chart 
 
 


VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS  
(8:26 p.m.) 


 
Director Lipinski shared a newsletter he had received with the RRCSD Prop 218 notice.  Brief 
discussion ensued.   
 
The Board rescheduled the July 4 Board Meeting to Wednesday, July 10. 
 
 


VIII. CLOSED SESSION 
 
(None.)  
 
 


IX. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (8:34 p.m.) 
 
1. Prop. 218 hearing/budget 
2. Bond refunding 
3. Tour of District 
4. Proposed AT&T Cell Tower 
 


ADJOURN 
The meeting adjourned at 8:37 p.m. 
 


Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 


Julie A. Kenny 
Clerk to the Board of Directors 


 
 
APPROVED:  
 
Victoria Wikle:  ______________ _ ______  
Gaylord Schaap: ______________ _ ______  
Sukey Robb-Wilder: ______________ _ ______  
Tim Lipinski:  ______________ _ ______  
Richard Holmer        





		I. CALL TO ORDER

		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:30 p.m.)

		III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:32 p.m.)

		IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:33 p.m.)

		V. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:33 p.m.)

		VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (8:15 p.m.)

		VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS 

		(8:26 p.m.)

		VIII. CLOSED SESSION



		IX. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (8:34 p.m.)

		ADJOURN






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-A 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: May 2, 2013 
  
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014 WATER RATES 
 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  


A.  Hold a public hearing on the proposed Fiscal Year 2013-2014 (FY14) Water 
Rates; 
B.  Approve Resolution 13-10 which establishes water rates for FY14, increasing 
the Base Rate, Water Usage Charge, and Capital Debt Reduction Charges by 3%. 
 


FISCAL IMPACT:  Adopts water rates that will increase water sales revenues by 
approximately $56,000 to fund District operations and capital programs in FY14.    
 
DISCUSSION: 


Sweetwater Springs Water District’s current financial condition is good with one 
exception – lack of sustainable funding for ongoing capital improvements.   The District 
has adequate revenues to fund operations, and debt repayment is covered mostly by the 
annual Flat Charge that appears on the property tax bill and by the Capital Debt 
Reduction Charge (CDRC).  In recent years, after payment of all other expenses, the 
District has had approximately $250,000 in revenues from water rates to contribute 
towards capital expenses.  This amount is too small to fund the capital programs needed 
by the District to bring its infrastructure up to standard.  Recent capital programs have 
been funded by loans or by funding assistance from the Russian River Redevelopment 
Committee (RRROC) and the Sonoma County Community Redevelopment Agency.  
More loans are not advisable and RRROC funding assistance has ended with the 
termination of the Redevelopment program.   


There’s no question that the District’s infrastructure is substandard. Even with the capital 
programs of the past several years, the District averages approximately 200 leaks per 
year, 26% system losses, and requires many service interruptions to repair leaks.  Most 
of the facilities inherited by Sweetwater Springs Water District when it took over Citizen’s 
Utilities in 1992 were constructed in a haphazard manner and all of it needs replacing, 
except that replaced or constructed in the last twenty years.  The District’s 2014-19 
Capital Improvement Program (CIP) is a “catch-up” CIP which aims to bring the District’s 
water system up to an acceptable standard, as measured by water quality, system leaks, 
system losses, and fire protection.  Beyond the 2014-19 CIP, additional capital expenses 







Approval of FY14 Water Rates  2  
May 2, 2013 


will be needed to continue the catch up and to maintain the water system to an 
acceptable standard.     
To address this situation, in 2011 the Board directed Staff to investigate how to get 
to a funding level that will provide for a sustainable CIP.  Sustainable CIP funding is 
defined as at least $500,000 in a net operating revenue surplus that can be 
transferred to the Capital Program.   
 
The proposed 3% rate increase being considered would follow the current rate 
structure which is based on the 2007 Rate Study.  That study recommended annual 
increases of up to 4% to the Base Rate and Water Usage Charges, and increases to 
the Capital Debt Reduction Charge (CDRC).  In 2011 several alternatives were 
investigated based on a financial planning model that forecast District finances 
through FY 2020.  That investigation and accompanying Board meetings 
recommended a series of relatively small (3%) annual increases to the Base Rate 
and Water Usage Charges.  The analysis showed that nine years of 3% increases 
would bring Capital Program funding to the target sustainable level.  The 
recommended FY14 3% increase will be the 3rd year of 3% increases to those 
charges.   
 
The CDRC was put in place to cover District capital debt not covered by the Flat 
Charge and has not been fully raised to cover the debt costs of the 2008 Private 
Placement Loan (annual payments of $404,314 versus CDRC revenue of 
approximately $236,000).  The District promised not to increase the CDRC as a part 
of receiving RRROC funding support in 2010 and that promise ran through this 
current fiscal year.   Redevelopment and its support for District capital projects has 
ended but District debt payments continue.  After discussion and recommendation 
by the Budget Committee, the Board has agreed to keep CDRC increases equal to 
the Base Rate Charge increase (3%) instead of an earlier plan to increase it at a rate 
to match debt payments in 3 years which would have meant approximately 20% 
increases per year.    
 
Table 1 shows the proposed Base Rate, Water Usage and Capital Debt Reduction 
Charges for various customer classes and tiers.    Table 2 shows the effects of the 
proposed 3% rate increase on typical District water customers based on the various 
rate classes and median 90th percentile water use for those classes.  The table shows 
the effect on the FY 2014 water bills ($2.25 bimonthly for median single family 
residential).  
 
Observations: 
 


• The proposed water rates are rounded to the nearest 5 cents (this makes 
calculations and change making easier for staff).  That slightly increases the 
Tier 1 charge and slightly decreases the Tier 2 charge.   


 
• The proposed 3% increase for the Base Rate, Water Use Rate, and Capital 


Debt Reduction Charges results in a 3.2% increase for the median residential 
customer because of the rounding effect on Tier 1 rate.   


 







Approval of FY14 Water Rates  3  
May 2, 2013 


• The initial analysis for developing sustainable capital funding was done during 
a declining sales trend and that trend was expected to continue.  If water 
sales continue to increase, as happened in this past year, or are flat, the 
sustainable capital funding target will be reached sooner than expected and 
future planned small increases perhaps can be skipped.   


   
 


Table 1.  Sweetwater Springs Water District Water Rates for 2013-14 
Base Rate, Water Usage Rate, and Capital Debt Reduction Charge 
    Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 3 Tier 4   


  
Water Usage Rate  $    1.20   $    2.45  $    3.65  $    5.30    
  
A.  Residential Single Family; no meter multiplier 


  Base Rate 


Tier 1  
Max 


Usage 
(Hcf) 


Tier 2 
Max 


Usage 
(Hcf) 


Tier 3 
Max 


Usage 
(Hcf) 


Tier 4 
Max 


Usage 
(Hcf) 


Capital Debt 
Reduction 


Charge (CDRC) 
Any meter 


size  $       54.65  8 20 80 >80 $10.00 
B.  Residential Multiple Family – Multiple Unit Multiplier is 0.55 for every extra unit; no 
meter multiplier; charges for 2-4 units below. 
Any meter 


size Base Rate Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 3 Tier 4 CDRC 
2 units  $       84.71  12.4 31 124 >124  $             15.50 
3 units  $     114.77  16.8 42 168 >168  $             21.00 
4 units  $     144.82  21.2 53 212 >212  $             26.50 


C.  Commercial and Public – meter multiplier based on meter size; no multiple unit 
multiplier. 
Meter Size 


(in) Base Rate Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 3 Tier 4 CDRC 
0.625  $       54.65  8 20 80 >80 $10.00 


1  $     136.60  20 50 200 >200  $             25.00 
1.5  $     273.20  40 100 400 >400  $             49.95 
2  $     437.10  64 160 640 >640  $             79.95 


 







Approval of FY14 Water Rates  4  
May 2, 2013 


 
 
Table 2.  Effect of 3% Water Rate Increase Effect on Typical Water Users by Class  (100 cubic feet 
(Units)) 
  SFR MFR, 2 Units Commercial 5/8 Meter 
Number of Accounts 3092 252 132 
  Median 90% Median 90% Median 90% 
Median Water Use 7 22 12 32 15 82
Median Bill Current  $       71.15   $      109.05   $  111.65  $   161.35  $     89.50   $       331.35  
Median Bill Proposed  $       73.40   $      112.15   $  115.21  $   165.96  $     92.15   $       340.55  
Bimonthly Difference  $        2.25   $          3.10   $     3.54   $       4.60  $       2.65   $           9.20  
% Increase 3.2% 2.8% 3.2% 2.9% 3.0% 2.8%


 
Proposition 218 Notice 
 
Notice for proposed water rate increases were mailed to all property owners by 
March 18, 2013. 3,981 notices were mailed.  The Notice provided for an increase to 
the Base Rate, Water Usage and Capital Debt Reduction Charges of up to 3% for FY 
2014 and included the proposed rate schedules and a protest form.   At the time of 
this agenda report writing (April 25, 2013), 176 protests have been received.  Below 
are specific comments received with the protest votes: 
  
If it makes a difference you guys are doing a wonderful job at present.  How about 
next year for an increase as it’s really tight right now. 
 
Stop increasing fees to the homeowners!  Perhaps you should consider eliminating 
some of the overpaid administration positions instead. 
 
When you took over Citizens Utiliies in the early 90’s you promised to replace all the 
old pipes.  You lied then and you lie now.  You just patch up the rusty pipes and we 
also pay extra to cover the lawsuit you lost on Neeley Rd.  Not to mentinon back in 
2002? when putting in new plant, you must have had 50 dump trucks a day on 
Neeley yet you never included repaving Neeley Rd. as part of the project.  Now, all 
of us are driving down the road to hopefully miss the pot holes to limit damage to 
our cars.  No, No, No.  
 
a. Rate reduction requested 
b. Capital rate reduction charge eliminated 
 
The water service in Guerneville, CA is already too expensive.  The water rate 
increase will stop owners and tenants from watering the lawns and plants which will 
dry up and cause more fires.  I receive a tax bill from the fire department $115 for 
last years forest fires cost.  Mother nature provides the water and your job is to get 
to customer and make sure it’s drinkable. 
 
I am a summer resident, 3 months, use very little water. 
 
Single disabled person: cannot afford more $.  I hardly use ANY water. 







Approval of FY14 Water Rates  5  
May 2, 2013 


 
Raising the rates is outrageous! 
                
Rate increase is not justified – There was an increase just last year. 
 
The water is not drinkable due to strong taste and odor.  I am required to purchase 
drinkable water ‘Poor Service” 
 
☺ - this was a comment (ed) 
 
 
 







Resolution No. 13-10 
 


A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SWEETWATER 
SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT ADOPTING WATER RATES FOR FISCAL YEAR 


2013-2014 
  


WHEREAS, pursuant to Water Code Section 31007, the District Board of Directors is 
authorized to establish rates and charges sufficient to pay for operating expenses, 
provide for repairs and depreciation of works and pay for the principal and interest on 
debt; and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Water Code Section 31025, the District shall fix and through the 
General Manager collect water rates; and 
 
WHEREAS, based on the 2007 Rate Study conducted by Brelje and Race (“2007 Rate 
Study”) and other information provided to the Board of Directors, the Board of Directors 
has evaluated the anticipated revenues and expenditures necessary to operate the 
District and cover the costs of providing water services to customers of the District; and 
 
WHEREAS, the funding assistance for the District Capital  Improvement Program (CIP) 
from the Russian River Redevelopment Oversight Committee and the Sonoma County 
Community Redevelopment Agency has allowed the District to delay increases in the 
Capital Debt Reduction Charge; and 
 
WHEREAS, the District cannot rely on these funding sources to fund the District’s CIP in 
the future; and 
 
WHEREAS, in March of 2013 District staff sent formal notices of the public hearing on 
the proposed rate structure for Fiscal Year 2013-2014 (FY14) in accordance with the 
requirements of Article XIII-D, Section 6(b) of the California Constitution, and has 
included other rate information on the District’s website; and   
 
WHEREAS, the formal notices advised ratepayers and property owners of the new 
proposed rate structure and the process for submitting protests to said rate structure to 
the District, in accordance with the requirements of Article XIII-D, Section 6(b) of the 
California Constitution; and   
 
WHEREAS, the District Board of Directors conducted a public hearing on May 2, 2013  
to hear public testimony on the proposed water rate structure for FY14, and heard all 
testimony regarding the proposed water rates and accepted all related comments and 
protests for FY14; and 
 
WHEREAS, at the conclusion of the public hearing the District Clerk tabulated the 
number of protests and reported that there was not a majority protest of the proposed 
water rate structure for FY14; and 
 
WHEREAS, based on the evidence and testimony provided at the time of the public 
hearing on this matter, the Board of Directors finds as follows: 
 


1.  The proposed rate increases set forth in Exhibit “A” follow the 
recommendations of the 2007 Rate Study that was commissioned by the District 
Board of Directors as a basis for restructuring water rates commencing in May 
2009. 
 







Resolution 13-10, FY 2013-2014 Water Rates 2 
May 2, 2013 
 


2.  Pursuant to the analysis and recommendations contained in the 2007 Rate 
Study, the proposed water rates are directly related to the District’s actual cost of 
providing water service and are not levied for general revenue purposes. 
 
3.  Based on the 2007 Rate Study, the proposed water rates needed to cover 
those costs of operation, repair, and maintenance costs of the District's water 
system are neither excessive nor discriminatory. 
 
4.  Proper notice of the proposed rate structure and notice of a public hearing on 
the matter has been given to all ratepayers and owners of identified parcels 
within the District, in accordance with applicable law. 
 
5.  The proposed water rates, as described in Exhibit "A", attached, were not 
protested by a majority of the persons eligible to protest said rate structure.  


 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Sweetwater 
Springs Water District adopts the following: 
 
Section 1. Base Rate, Water Usage, and Capital Debt Reduction Charges.  
Effective on all bills issued on or after July 1, 2013, the bi-monthly Base Rate, Water 
Usage Rate, and Capital Debt Reduction Charges shall be as shown in Table 1 of 
Exhibit “A”, attached. 


Section 2. Severability.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause of phrase or 
this Resolution is for any reason held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or 
unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of 
the Resolution.  The District Board of Directors hereby declares that it would have 
passed this Resolution and each section, subsection, sentence, clause and phrase 
thereof irrespective of the fact that one or more sections, subsections, sentences, 
clauses or phrases may be held invalid or unconstitutional. 


 
 I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a Resolution 
duly and regularly adopted and passed by the Board of Directors of the SWEETWATER 
SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT, Sonoma County, California, at a meeting held on May 2, 
2013, by the following vote. 
 


Director    Aye  No  
 
Sukey Robb-Wilder       
Tim Lipinski        
Richard Holmer       
Gaylord Schaap       
Victoria Wikle        


 
 


           
      Richard Holmer 
      President of the Board of Directors 
      
Attest: Julie A. Kenny  
Clerk of the Board of Directors 







Resolution 13-10, FY 2013-2014 Water Rates 3 
May 2, 2013 
 
Exhibit A 


Sweetwater Springs Water District 
Water Service Base Rate, Usage Charges and 


Capital Debt Reduction Charge 
 


Effective on all bills issued on or after July 1, 2013 
 
The rates indicated below shall be effective on all bills issued on or after July 1, 
2013, and these fees, rates and charges shall supercede and replace those in 
Resolution 12-08.   
 
Table 1.  Sweetwater Springs Water District Water Rates for 2013-14 


Base Rate, Water Usage Rate, and Capital Debt Reduction Charge 
    Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 3 Tier 4   


  
Water Usage Rate  $    1.20   $    2.45  $    3.65  $    5.30    
  
A.  Residential Single Family; no meter multiplier 


  Base Rate 


Tier 1  
Max 


Usage 
(Hcf) 


Tier 2 
Max 


Usage 
(Hcf) 


Tier 3 
Max 


Usage 
(Hcf) 


Tier 4 
Max 


Usage 
(Hcf) 


Capital Debt 
Reduction 


Charge (CDRC) 
Any meter 


size  $       54.65  8 20 80 >80 $10.00 
B.  Residential Multiple Family – Multiple Unit Multiplier is 0.55 for every extra unit; no 
meter multiplier; charges for 2-4 units below. 
Any meter 


size Base Rate Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 3 Tier 4 CDRC 
2 units  $       84.71  12.4 31 124 >124  $             15.50 
3 units  $     114.77  16.8 42 168 >168  $             21.00 
4 units  $     144.82  21.2 53 212 >212  $             26.50 


C.  Commercial and Public – meter multiplier based on meter size; no multiple unit 
multiplier. 
Meter Size 


(in) Base Rate Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 3 Tier 4 CDRC 
0.625  $       54.65  8 20 80 >80 $10.00 


1  $     136.60  20 50 200 >200  $             25.00 
1.5  $     273.20  40 100 400 >400  $             49.95 
2  $     437.10  64 160 640 >640  $             79.95 


 







Resolution 13-10, FY 2013-2014 Water Rates 4 
May 2, 2013 
 
USER CLASSIFICATIONS. For the purposes of assessing water 
charges provided for in this exhibit, user classifications shall be as 
follows: 
1. Residential Single Family: Applicable to all accounts serving one 
detached dwelling unit. 
2. Residential Multiple Family: Applicable to all accounts serving two or more 
living units, as defined by District Policy 3010.70. 
3. Commercial and Public: Applicable, without regard to meter size, to all 
accounts serving mercantile buildings, motels and other short term lodging 
establishments, office buildings, institutional buildings, parks, schools, churches, 
and other commercial and public agency establishments. 
 
 
 





		Item V-A - FY2013-2014 Water Rates

		Item V-A.1 - Resolution 13-10 - Water Rates for FY14

		Sweetwater Springs Water District

		Water Service Base Rate, Usage Charges and Capital Debt Reduction Charge








SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-B 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: May 2, 2013 
  
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014 OPERATING AND CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT BUDGET 
 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  A. Hold a public hearing on the proposed Fiscal Year 2013-


2014 (FY14) Budget;  
B.  Approve Resolution 13-11 which approves the FY14 
Budget 


 
 


FISCAL IMPACT:  The FY14 Budget includes FY14 expenses of $3.8 million to be paid 
for by revenues of $3.1 million plus projected use of reserves of $700,000.   
    
DISCUSSION: 
 
The FY14 Budget agenda report comes with several attachments: 


 
• Resolution 13-11 which approves the FY14 Budget 
• Exhibit A. FY14 Budget Report 
• Exhibit B. FY14 Detailed Budget which is the line item budget document with 


complete budget detail.   
 
The Draft FY14 Budget was first presented and discussed at the March Board Meeting 
with a followup discussion at the April Board Meeting.  The FY14 Budget came with 
several assumptions/results:  
 


• Base Rate, Water Usage, and Capital Debt Reduction Charges are increased by 
3%. 


• Flat water sales, which is a marked change from last year’s assumption of 4% 
decline.  


• Water sales revenue projection a 3% increase over the FY13 End of Year 
projected amount. 


• Salaries are increased to match the Union Memorandum of Understanding and 
contracts for nonrepresented employees.  The General Manager is funded at 70% 
to reflect partial service retirement. 







Approval of FY13 Budget  2  
May 3, 2012 


• The Budget includes prefunding retired employee health costs.  This adds 
approximately $17,000 to this year’s budget but will be much less in subsequent 
years and turns an unfunded liability into a funded one.    


• Supplies and Services were scrutinized to reflect actual expected costs and have 
increased $35,000 over FY13 Budgeted but approximately $4,000 less than end 
of year projected for FY13.      


• Expenditures for Tanks and Facilities include liners for the Summit and Park 
Avenue Tanks and the foundation for the Park Avenue Tank; these total $19,000.     


 
The transfer to the Capital Improvement Revenue Fund (CIRF) is $390,000 which is a 
reflection of the expected higher starting point for this coming fiscal year, 3% water rate 
increase, and expected flat sales. 
 
With the Capital section of the Budget, comparisons between FY14 and FY13 are less 
meaningful because completely different capital projects are undertaken from year to 
year.  The FY14 Budget includes the FY 2014 CIP which is fully funded by the District.   


 
The FY 2015 CIP is also included in this budget because the project will be designed this 
winter and construction funds for this project will likely be obligated in May or June 
2014, during this budget year.  The expense of the FY 2015 CIP is not included in Figure 
1 of the Budget report because only a small fraction of the FY 2015 CIP expenses will be 
expended in FY14 (design costs).  
 
District Reserves 
 
The FY14 Budget includes the District Reserve Policy approved in September 2009:   
 


• Budget Reserve – a reserve based on 10% of the Operating Budget expenses for 
emergencies, such as a natural disaster. 


• Economic Reserve – 15% of the Operating Budget expenses for economic 
downturn or other economic crisis. 


• Debt Repayment Reserve - 25% of all payments for principal and interest on all 
District loans to ensure funding is available to repay existing District debt. 


• Capital Reserve – 25% of the nominal Capital Budget of $1 million for similar 
issues with the capital program. 
 


The FY14 Budget shows a Policy Reserve of $1,130,812 and $1,434,916 in Reserves 
Above Policy at the end of the fiscal year.  Approximately $800,000 of the Reserves 
Above Policy are obligated for construction of the FY15 CIP so actual end of year 
reserves on hand will be approximately $2.2 million.   
   
In summary, the FY13 Budget shows a funding plan will allow the District to accomplish 
its mission of providing good quality water to District customers, fund a major capital 
improvement project, and end the year in good financial shape.   







Resolution No. 13-11 
 
 


A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SWEETWATER 
SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT ADOPTING THE FY 2013-14 OPERATING 


AND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET  
  
 


 BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Sweetwater Springs Water 
District hereby adopts the attached FY 2013-14 Operating and Capital Improvement 
Budget and authorizes the General Manager to submit the attached budget to the 
Sonoma County Auditor. 
 


      
 


 I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a 
Resolution duly and regularly adopted and passed by the Board of Directors of 
the SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT, Sonoma County, California, 
at a meeting held on May 2, 2013, by the following vote. 
 


Director    Aye  No  
 
Sukey Robb-Wilder       
Tim Lipinski        
Richard Holmer       
Gaylord Schaap       
Victoria Wikle        


 
 


           
      Richard Holmer 
      President of the Board of Directors 
      
Attest: Julie A. Kenny  
Clerk of the Board of Directors 


 
 
 







  
 
 


Sweetwater Springs 
Water District 


 
Annual Operating & Capital 


Improvement Budget 
 


2013-14 Fiscal Year 
(For the period July 1, 2013 - June 30, 2014) 


 
Board of Directors 


 
Richard Holmer, President 


Victoria Wikle, Vice President 
Tim Lipinski, Financial Coordinator 


Sukey Robb-Wilder  
Gaylord Schaap 


 


General Manager 
Steve Mack 


 



smack

Typewritten Text



smack

Typewritten Text



smack

Typewritten Text



smack

Typewritten Text



smack

Typewritten Text



smack

Typewritten Text



smack

Typewritten Text

Exhibit A







FY 2013-14 Budget Report    
Sweetwater Springs Water District 


Sweetwater Springs Water District 
Annual Operating & Capital Improvement Budget 


2013-14 Fiscal Year 
Summary 


 
In Fiscal Year 2013-2014 (FY14) Sweetwater Springs Water District has budgeted 
operating expenses of $1.6 million and capital improvement expenses of $3.0 million. 
Figures 1 and 2 respectively show the distribution of these expenses and sources of 
funds to pay for these expenses.  Note that sources of funds are enhanced by 
approximately $700,000 from District Reserves for capital improvements.   These 
Figures do not include expenses or sources of funds for construction of the 2015 CIP for 
which the construction contract will be awarded in FY14 but the funds not expended until 
FY15 (approximately $800,000). 
 


Figure 1. FY 2014 Expenses
Total = $3.8 Million


(does not include FY15 CIP construction)


Capital Improvements
28%


Salary and Benefits
30%


Debt Repayment
28%


Services and Supplies
14%


Figure 2.  FY14 Sources of Funds to Pay for Expenses
Total = $3.8 Million


$3.1 Million Revenues + $700,000 Reserves


Base Rate Charge
35%


Water Usage Charge
18%


CDRC
6%


Assessments
20%


Interest
1%


Rent, Other
2%


Reserves
18%


 2 







FY 2013-14 Budget Report    
Sweetwater Springs Water District 


Table 1 is a summary of the FY14 Budget which is described and shown in detail in the 
following pages.  The FY14 Budget is similar in form and content to prior years’ budgets.  
The FY14 Budget includes the third year of 3% increases for the Base Rate and Water 
Usage Charges and a 3% increase to the Capital Debt Reduction Charge.     


Table


1 REVENUE
2


3


4
5
6 O
7 N


8 TOTAL I


9 EXPENSES
10 O


11
12
13
14


15


16 OPERATI


17 Fi
18 T
19 D
20 SURPLU


21
22 CAPITA
23 REVENUE/
24 A
25
26 Int
27
28 F
29 T
30 T
31
32 EXPENSES
33 D
34 C
35 T
36 S
37
38 FUND A
39 DISTRIC
40 District Policy
41 Total Re
42    Rese


 1.  FY14  BUDGET SUMMARY
OPERATING BUDGET  


FY 11-12
FINAL 
(CASH)


 FY12-13 
BUDGET


 FY 13-14
BUDGET 


 Difference 
FY14-FY13 
Budgets 


Water Bill Revenue


236,887 230,000  245,800       15,800       


1,279,036 1,248,930 1,332,100    83,170       
560,823 547,620 675,100       127,480     


perating Revenue 2,076,746 2,026,550 2,253,000 226,450     
on-Operating Revenue 125,888 133,000 93,400 (39,600)      


NCOME 2,202,634 2,159,550 2,346,400 186,850     


PERATING EXPENSES


797,615 852,696 794,590 (58,106)      
271,470 295,452 316,415 20,963       


Salaries & Benefits 1,069,085 1,148,148 1,111,005 (37,143)        


Services & Supplies 460,192 485,930 520,930 35,000         


TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 1,529,277 1,634,078 1,631,935 (2,143)        


NG SURPLUS/DEFICIT 673,357      525,472       714,465       188,993     


xed Asset Expenditures 5,841 20,000 22,000 2,000         


ransfers to Other Funds 516,900 490,000 675,800 185,800     
isaster Expense 0 0 0 -                 


S/DEFICIT 150,616 15,472 16,665 1,193         


L BUDGET
SOURCES OF FUNDS


ssessments 730,176 777,000       777,000       
Capital Debt Reduction Charge 236,900 230,000       245,800       15,800       


erest 36,339 25,000         25,000         -                 
CDC Grants 672,089 914,250       (914,250)    


unds from Reserves 740,169 1,525,000    1,525,000    


ransfers from Operations 265,000 245,000       415,000       170,000     
OTAL REVENUE 2,680,673 2,191,250 2,987,800 796,550     


ebt Payments 1,089,755 1,091,314 1,091,314 -                 
apital Expenses 1,323,072   2,836,000    1,877,149    (958,851)    
OTAL EXPENSES 2,412,827 3,927,314 2,968,463 (958,851)    
URPLUS/DEFICIT 267,846 (1,736,064)   19,337 1,755,401    


ND LOAN BALANCES (End of Year (EOY))
T  RESERVES AND FUND AND LOAN BALANCES 


 Reserves 1,085,081     1,131,348    1,130,812    (536)           
serves EOY 4,791,350     3,018,140    2,565,728    (452,412)    


rves Above (Below) Policy 3,706,269   1,886,792    1,434,916    (451,876)    


Capital Debt Reduction Charge


Base Rate Charge
Water Usage Charge


Benefits


Salary


 3 







FY 2013-14 Budget Report    
Sweetwater Springs Water District 


2013-14 Fiscal Year (FY14) Budget 
 
The annual budget of the Sweetwater Springs Water District (SSWD) allows the 
District to accomplish its mission which is to provide its customers with quality 
water and service in an open, accountable, and cost-effective manner and to 
manage District resources for the benefit of the community and environment. The 
District achieves its mission of producing good quality water by pumping Russian River 
underflow from five wells – 3 located at the Guerneville El Bonita well site and 2 located 
at the Monte Rio well site.  That water is then treated in two separate treatment facilities 
at the Highlands site for Guerneville and at the Monte Rio well site and distributed 
through approximately 68 miles of distribution pipes and 3500 service laterals of varying 
lengths, and stored in 26 tanks and reservoirs.   This system is managed and its 
operation administered by the District staff of 10 full time employees.  The District has an 
aggressive capital improvement program aimed at maintaining and improving the capital 
infrastructure to industry standards to deliver high quality water, reduce system water 
losses, and maintain adequate system pressure and fireflow.  The annual budget 
identifies the revenues and expenses that accomplish these tasks. 
 
The FY14 Budget follows the format established in prior years and includes the 
third year of a 3% increase to the Base Rate and Water Usage Charges, and a 3% 
increase to the Capital Debt Reduction Charge. 
 
3% increase to the Base Rate, Water Usage Charges, and Capital Debt Reduction 
Charge:   Most of the revenues for the FY14 Budget come from water rates paid in 
bimonthly bills by District customers (Figure 2).  In 2011 District staff did a 
comprehensive multi-year analysis to show that with small annual increases in rates, the 
District can develop sustainable funding for needed capital projects to maintain District 
facilities once the current catch up capital improvement program is completed.  The 
financial analysis showed that annual 3% increases will build into $500,000 available 
annually for capital projects.   This is the third year of proposed annual 3% rate 
increases designed to achieve the sustainable capital improvement program.   
 
The District had planned for a steeper increase to the Capital Debt Reduction Charge to 
enable it to cover all District debt payments within 3 years.  However, the District 
decided to treat the Capital Debt Reduction Charge in the same manner as the Base 
Rate Charge (both are fixed rates based on meter size or number of housing units) and 
increase it in the same manner.   More information on the District’s water rates and a 
water rate calculator can be found on the District’s website at 
www.sweetwatersprings.com.   
 
FY 2014 CIP and FY 2015 CIP (Table 2):  The FY14 Capital Budget includes the 2014 
Capital Improvement Program (CIP), which is replacement of 3,900 lineal feet (lf) of 
existing main and appurtenances on Hidden Valley Rd, with 67 services, 2 fire hydrants; 
and 1,800 lf of existing main and appurtenances on Guernewood Lane with 20 services, 
2 fire hydrants, and abandonment of 200 lf of unnecessary 4–inch main along Hwy 116.     
 
The FY14 Budget also includes the obligation for funding construction of the FY 2015 
CIP, which is replacement of 5,800 ft of existing main and appurtenances commencing 
at the Handy Andy Booster and proceeding westerly to the Highway 116 intersection, 
estimated to have a total cost of approximately $936,000.  This expense is included in 


 4 



http://www.sweetwatersprings.com/





FY 2013-14 Budget Report    
Sweetwater Springs Water District 


the FY14 Budget because the construction contract would be obligated in May or June 
of the fiscal year.  However, most of the expense will occur in FY15.   
 
Redevelopment Support Has Ended: Because of the end of Redevelopment which 
supported 75% of recent District CIP funding, the annual CIP has been scaled back 
based on program review during this past year.  The District intends to continue to 
improve the District’s infrastructure, but the end of Redevelopment and lack of 
alternative grant funding means we have to do it more slowly using District Reserves.     
 
District Reserve Policy:   A formal District Reserve Policy was approved in September 
2009.   The Reserve Policy allows the District to gauge its financial health and 
adequately plan for its future, and allows ratepayers to follow this planning.  The District 
Reserve Policy has the following components: 


 
 Budget Reserve – a reserve based on 10% of the Operating Budget expenses 


for emergencies, such as a natural disaster. 
 Economic Reserve – 15% of the Operating Budget expenses for economic 


downturn or other economic crisis. 
 Debt Repayment Reserve - 25% of all payments for principal and interest on all 


District loans to ensure funding is available to repay existing District debt. 
 Capital Reserve – 25% of the nominal Capital Budget of $1 million for similar 


issues with the capital program. 
 


The sum of all district funds is shown in the budget as Total Reserves End of Year 
(EOY).  This is the sum of the District discretionary funds, listed in the budget, minus 
$200,000 cash balance for operating purposes, at the end of the year.  The difference 
between Total Reserves EOY and Total District Policy Reserves is Reserves Above 
District Policy.  The District goal is to keep this number positive.  The amount above the 
District Policy Reserve is the amount the District has for future capital projects.  The 
Reserves Above District Policy is a good measure of where we are in funding an 
ongoing capital program.  The Draft FY14 Budget projects that the District will have 
approximately $1.4 million in Reserves Above District Policy at the end of FY14, 
including the obligation for the FY15 CIP.  This means cash on hand in the Reserves 
Above District Policy will approximately $2.2 Million at the end of FY14.   


 
Other Financial Assumptions/Highlights of the FY14 Budget include: 
 


 Water Sales will be flat in FY14 – our assumption is that a 3% rate increase will 
result in a 3% revenue increase in water sales.  


 The presentation of Water Sales Revenue splits out Base Rate Charge 
Revenues and Water Usage Charge Revenues.  This enables better tracking of 
the fixed revenues from the bimonthly water bills from the variable revenues 
based on water usage.   


 Salaries are increased to match the approved Memorandum of Understanding 
and contracts for nonrepresented employees but also include the savings of the 
General Manager moving to partial retirement.  


 The transfer to the Capital Improvement Revenue Fund (CIRF) is budgeted at 
$390,000 in FY14. 


 Approximately $14,000 is included in the Budget to cover the District’s unfunded 
liability for retired employee health care.   


 


 5 







FY 2013-14 Budget Report    
Sweetwater Springs Water District 


 
Line Item Highlights of the FY14 Budget: 
 
The FY14 Operating Budget provides for ongoing costs consistent with previous 
years’ expenditures, except where identified below. 
 
The operating budget encompasses the “expenditures related to the operation, 
maintenance and repair of water facilities”, as well as the billing, collections, accounting, 
fiscal management and other overall administration. 
 
Water Bill Revenue line items have been adjusted to reflect the 3% increases in the 
Base Rate and Water Usage Charges based on flat water sales.  Capital Debt 
Reduction Charge (CDRC) revenue also includes a 3% increase.  Operating interest is 
continued at a relatively low amount to reflect continuing lower interest on deposited 
funds. 
 
Under Expenses, Salaries have decreased approximately $58,000 to reflect the partial 
service retirement of the General Manager.   Benefits are budgeted to increase 
approximately $20,000 because of an anticipated increase in the cost of health benefits.  
Salaries and Benefits are a major District expense – approximately 70% of the FY14 
Operating Budget expenses. 
 
Total Supplies and Services are approximately $35,000 higher than the FY13 
approved budget.  There are small increases in several line items to reflect higher costs.   
Maintenance/Repair – Facilities is a big cost item in Supplies and Services and has 
been increased to reflect the projected costs in FY13 which will likely be similar for 
FY14.   Governmental Fees have been increased to reflect higher fees being charged 
by all levels of government.  Professional Services has increased to reflect staff’s 
estimate of realistic legal expenses.  Electric is a big expense item and is expected to 
have a small increase in FY14 ($900).    
 
Fixed Asset Expenditures has been reduced but the District will likely carry over the 
expense for the purchase of a replacement chlorination system for the Monte Rio 
Treatment Plant. 
 
The Operating Budget has a surplus of approximately $677,000 which is transferred as 
revenue to the Capital Improvement Budget as Capital Improvement Reserve Fund 
(CIRF), Building Fund, In-House Construction Fund, and CDRC revenue.   
 
The FY14 Capital Budget major expenses are the FY 2014 CIP (estimated cost 
$900,000) and FY 2015 CIP (estimated cost $900,000), described above and in 
Table 2. 
 
Capital Interest revenue is estimated conservatively to reflect expected continuing low 
interest rates this coming year. 
 
Capital Debt is a major expense item – approximately $1.1 million and 28% of total 
District annual expenses.  District Capital Debt includes: 
 


 General Obligation (GO) Bonds – $12 million in bonds that were approved to 
purchase the District and make needed capital improvements.  Paid off in 2032.  


 6 







FY 2013-14 Budget Report    
Sweetwater Springs Water District 


 7 


Annual payment - $684,000.  The District is investigating the possibility of 
refinancing these bonds with an estimated annual savings of approximately 
$55,000.  If possible this would not be completed prior to approval of the FY14 
Budget and is not included in the Budget.   


 State Loans - two loans for approximately $3 million which were approved in 
1995-96 for needed improvements.  Paid off in 2021-22.  Annual payment - 
$170,168.50. 


 Private Placement Loan.  $3 million loan acquired in 2008 for needed capital 
improvements.  Paid off in 2028.  Annual payment - $234,012.   


 
The Private Placement Loan of $3 million acquired in September 2008 has been 
completely expended funding District capital projects (CIP IV-A and CIP IV-B).   
 
District Reserves and Funds and Loan Balances show the District’s continuing 
healthy financial picture.   
 
As discussed above reserve balances are a good measure of the health of the District’s 
finances.  For FY14, District Policy Reserves are at $1,130,812 and Reserves Above 
District Policy at the end of the year are $1,434,916.   This includes the obligation for the 
FY 2015 CIP, so actual cash on hand reserves at the end of FY14 will be approximately 
$2.2 million.   
 
 
 


Table 2.  Sweetwater Springs Water District 2013-2014 Capital Improvement Program (CIP)  


Year Projects 
Estimated 


Cost 
2014    


  
Hidden Valley Rd (GV) – Replace 3,900 lf of existing main and 
appurtenances on Hidden Valley Rd, 67 services. $656,000


  


Guernewood Lane (GV) - – Replace 1,800 lf of existing main and 
appurtenances and abandon 200 lf of redundant 4 – inch main along Hwy 
116, 20 services. $318,000


 2014 Total $974,000 
  


2015  


 


Old Monte Rio Road (GV) – Replace 5,800 lf of existing main and 
appurtenances commencing at the Handy Andy Booster and proceeding 
westerly. $936,000


 2015 Total $936,000


 2014-2015 Totals $1,910,000
 







EXHIBIT B.  SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT
OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET, 2013-2014


1


FY 11-12
FINAL (CASH)*  


 FY12-13 
BUDGET


FY 12-13
Projected  


 FY 13-14
BUDGET 


Difference 
FY14-FY13 


Budgets FY 13-14 Original notes


OPERATING BUDGET  
REVENUE


OPERATING REVENUE
4031 · Water Bill Revenue


236,887 230,000  238,600  245,800          15,800         3% rate on projected


1,279,036 1,248,930 1,293,290       1,332,100       83,170         separating out Base Rate Charge Revenue for 
future combination with CDRC


0.70             560,823 547,620 655,470 675,100          127,480       


Based on 3% rate increase on projected 2012 
sales; projected based on mid year, 70% of Mid 
Yr water use charges (9% increase in water 
sales at mid year). Varies with water use.


Total OPERATING REVENUE 2,076,746 2,026,550 2,187,360 2,253,000 226,450       
NON-OPERATING REVENUE


4445 · Grant Proceeds 0 0 0 -                      -                   


1700 · Interest


40,768 35,000 16,000 7,500              (27,500)        


WestAmerica
776013 - Operations
776021 - Bldg Fund
776039 - Reserves
776211 - InHouse Constr.


3600 · Construction New Services 5,177 4,000 4,000 5,000              1,000            
3601 · Construction Service Upgrad 3,163 2,000 6,000 2,000              -                   


4032 · Rent
71,589 81,000 81,000  75,400            (5,600)          


AT&T Mt. Jackson - get 2013 estimate
AT&T Woodland - 6 mn @ 1800/mn
Crystal - $800/mn


4040 · Miscellaneous Income 2,758 3,000 1,000  1,000              (2,000)          
IMPAC refunds
So. Cty Credit


4117 · SCWA Reimbursement


2,433 8,000 2,500 2,500              (5,500)          CUWCC membership dues reimburse: $2500


Total NON-OPERATING REVENUE 125,888 133,000 110,500 93,400 (39,600)        


Total Income 2,202,634 2,159,550 2,297,860 2,346,400 186,850       


EXPENSES
OPERATING EXPENSES


SALARY & BENEFITS
Salary


5910 · Wages 711,464 755,736 711,000          693,626          (62,110)        
5912 · Overtime 23,646 30,270 27,000            30,772            502              
5916 · On-Call Pay 25,885 33,090 29,200            33,090            0                   
5918 · Extra help - Contract 36,620 33,600 36,800 37,100$          3,500           Meter reader (Dross)


797,615 852,696 804,000 794,590 (58,106)        
Benefits


5500 · Flex Spending -33 0 0 -                      -                   
5920 · Retirement 112,613 119,521 118,000 115,563          (3,958)           
5922 · Payroll Taxes - Emplo 14,467 14,420 11,200 14,021            (399)             
5930 · Health/Dental/Vision/A 118,333 133,702 125,000 143,762          10,060         
5931 · Retiree health 2,640 2,760 2,760 17,324            14,564         Going to CERPT, full catchup


5940 · Workers Comp Insura 23,450 25,049 34,000 25,746            697              
271,470 295,452 290,960 316,415 20,963         


Total SALARY & BENEFITS 1,069,085 1,148,148 1,094,960 1,111,005 (37,143)        


SERVICES & SUPPLIES


Communications  


6040-I · Internet service 1,579 1,800 1,800 1,800              -                   
Comcast -$70/month: 840
GotoMyPC $19.95/mo = $240
Sonic.net $143.7/Qtr. (A) = $575


6040-C · Cell Phones 3,055 2,720 2,720 2,900              180              
Verizon - $150/mo (F) = $1800
Verizon $75/mo (A) = $900
Misc. parts/holders etc. - $200 (F)


6040-P · Pagers & Radios 1,094 850 850 850                 -                   Cook - $53/mo (F) = $636
Misc. parts/batteries = $200 (F)


6040-S · 
SCADA 
software maint.


725 0 0 -                      -                    


6040-T · Telephones 14,932 15,400 15,400 16,500            1,100           
Ans. Svc. $150/mo = $1800
Phones  $1,175/mo = $14,100
Long distance $45/mo= $600


21,385 20,770 20,770 22,050 1,280           


Insurances
6101 · Gen. Liability 25,620 28,000 28,000 21,000            (7,000)           
6102 · Auto/Equipment 7,635  8,000 8,000 14,000            6,000           


33,255 36,000 36,000 35,000 (1,000)          


Total Communications


Total Benefits


Total Salary


Total Insurances


4031.1. · Capital Debt Reduction 
Charge


4031.1. · Base Rate


4031.1. · Water Usage


4/25/2013







EXHIBIT B.  SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT
OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET, 2013-2014


2


FY 11-12
FINAL (CASH)*  


 FY12-13 
BUDGET


FY 12-13
Projected  


 FY 13-14
BUDGET 


Difference 
FY14-FY13 


Budgets FY 13-14 Original notes


Maint/Rep - Office & Vehicles


6140 · Vehicle Maintenance 14,725 16,000 16,000 16,000            -                    


6151 · Office Maintenance 4,609 5,000 5,000  4,600              (400)             


Alarm System - $130/qtr.=$520
PacketFusion maint. contract - $800/year
The Compute Wizard - $155/mo = $1860/year 
The Computer Wizard - phone svcer - $20/mo 
= $240
Copy mach. maint - 550/yr
Call One - $400/yr
Misc / Other - $200


19,334 21,000 21,000 20,600 (400)             


Maint/Repair - Facilities -                   


6085 · Janitorial Services 6,581 5,200 7,600 7,850              2,650           


Altech (office Janitorial): $212/mo  = $2544
United Site Svces (port-o-lets): $230/mo = 
$2760
Sunrise Garbage $1400
Sewer - GVTP ($1100)


0 2,780 2,780 5,000              2,220           SCADA Airtime - $65/mo. = $780


41,612 45,000 52,000 52,000            7,000           


24,892 40,000 50,000 45,000            5,000           1 well rehab


6143 · Generator Maintenanc 3,584 0 3,040 3,200              3,200            


76,669 92,980 115,420 113,050 20,070         


Miscellaneous Expenses  


6280 · Memberships 7,808 8,700 8,700 9,020              320              


USA $150
AWWA $420
CSDA $4100
CUWCC $3000 (reimbursed by SCWA)
MR Chamber -$50
RR Chamber - $150
Cal Rural $950
WCWW $200


6303 · Claims 12,119 1,500 1,500  1,500              -                   


6593 · Governmental Fees


16,106 19,500 20,500 20,650            1,150           


LAFCO $4600
Maps $50
Encroachment permit: $800
CDPH $14,000
HazMat permit $1,200
Election costs: $0


36,033 29,700 30,700 31,170 1,470           


Office Expense -                   


6410 · Postage 15,490  16,000 16,000 16,000            -                   


Billing (2000 pieces @ $.46 X 12 months) = 
$11,040
Prop 218 mailing:  4000 X .46 = $1,840
1 extra mailing: 3600 X .46 = $1,656
Other mail


6430 · Printing Expense 5,706 6,400 6,400  8,450              2,050           


Window Envelopes $1100
Return Envelopes $950
Water Bills + Autopay $2200
Doorhangers $400
Turn Off Notices $600
Letterhead $250
CCRs $600
Misc. Inserts $250
Prop 218 notice: $700
Checkblanks $200
Flushing sched $500
Tagbooks $700


6461 · Office Supplies 3,791 4,000 5,200  4,000              -                   


Supplies $3000
Plants/Landscaping $150
Christmas Tree $40
Christmas party $400
Business lunches $75
Paper products/coffee $250


6800 · Subscriptions/Legal N 840 820 820 700                 (120)             


Press Democrat $320
Legal Notices $200
Sonoma West $70
Safety Meeting Outlines $85


6890 · Computers/Software 3,069 1,600 1,600 2,800              1,200           


Antivirus softsware ($30X6) = $200
Workstations for JK: $1000
Misc $400
FM Pro 12 (4 licenses) $1200


6579 · Furniture 0 500 500 500                 -                   
Table for main office
Locking file cabinet for Chris


28,896 29,320 30,520 32,450            3,130           


Total Maint/Rep - Office & Vehicles


Total Maint/Repair - Facilities


Total Office Expense


Total Miscellaneous Expenses


6235 · Treatment Sys/Well 
Repairs


6100 · SCADA System


6180 · Distribution System 
Repairs


4/25/2013







EXHIBIT B.  SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT
OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET, 2013-2014


3


FY 11-12
FINAL (CASH)*  


 FY12-13 
BUDGET


FY 12-13
Projected  


 FY 13-14
BUDGET 


Difference 
FY14-FY13 


Budgets FY 13-14 Original notes


Operating Supplies
6300 · Chemicals 16,113 17,000 17,000 17,000            -                   


6880 · Tools and Equipment 4,573 5,000 6,500 6,000              1,000           
Jackhammer: $850
12" cutoff saw: $800


6881 · Safety Equipment 983 1,500 1,500 1,500              -                   
21,669 23,500 25,000 24,500 1,000           


Professional Services
6083 · Laundry Service 3,188 3,400 3,400 3,400              -                   Mission $65/week = $3380
6514 · Lab/Testing Fees 8,786 13,000 13,000 13,000            -                    


6570 · Consultant Fees 9,184 1,300 2,200 3,300              2,000           


IEDA $2000
Computer Wizard (non-maintenance work) 
$800
Misc. (John Thompson?) -$500


6590 · Engineering 659 4,000 4,000 (4,000)          


6610 · Legal 22,414 20,000 34,000 28,000            8,000           Current situations are resolved, nothing on 
horizon. Fee increase


6630 · Audit/Accounting 23,375 27,500 27,500  30,000            2,500           


PAYCHEX $175/mo = $2100
Authorize.net $55/mo = $660
Auditor $7,950
United Bank $1000/mo = $12,000
E-check fees = $900
West America fees $230/mo = $2760
Pam Rones 1099 = $350
County Accounting Fees = $3100


67,606 69,200 84,100 77,700 8,500           


Rents & Leases


6820 · Equipment 1,344 3,400 3,400 3,300              (100)             


Pitney Bowes Mail Machine $327/qtr. = $1308 
(A)
A-Action rents: $2000  


6840 · Building & Warehouse 27,000 27,000 27,000 27,000            -                   
Building: $1,800 / month
Warehouse $450/month


28,344 30,400 30,400 30,300 (100)             
Transportation & Travel  


7120 · Seminars & related tra 2,900 4,000 1,700  4,150              150              
JK - $250
LK and CMH - $400 
Field: $3,500 


7201 · Vehicle Gas 24,064 26,500 26,500  26,500            -                   Based in FY 2012-13 projected.


7300 · Travel Reimbursemen 6,224 6,400 6,400 6,400              -                   
SM - $50/mo = $600 (A)
KG $400/mo = $4800 (F)
CMH/LK/JK $80/mo = $960 (A)


33,188 36,900 34,600 37,050 150              


Uniforms
6021.1 · Boots 1,061 1,500 1,500 1,500              -                   $205 X 7 = $1450
6021.3 · T-shirts 1,021 1,200 1,200  1,200              -                   
6021.4 · Jackets 173 360 360 360                 -                   3 jackets


2,255 3,060 3,060 3,060 -                   


Utilities
7320 · Electricity 88,088 90,000 90,000 90,000            -                   Based on this year's projected.
7321 · Propane 3,470 3,100 3,100 4,000              900              Based on this year's projected.


91,558 93,100 93,100 94,000 900              


Total SERVICES & SUPPLIES 460,192 485,930 524,670 520,930 35,000         


Total OPERATING EXPENSES 1,529,277 1,634,078 1,619,630 1,631,935 (2,143)          


OPERATING SURPLUS/DEFICIT $673,357 $525,472 $678,230 $714,465 188,993$     


FIXED ASSET EXPENDITURES
8517 · Field/Office equipment 5,613 5,000 4,500  1,000              Pipe locator
8573 · Vehicles 0 0 0 -                      -                   No new vehicles this year.


8511.1 · Tank/Facilities Sites
228 15,000 15,000 21,000            6,000           


Park Ave. foundation: $5,000; liner $8,000
Lower Summit liner: $6,000
Other: $2,000, Replace MIOX Chlorine System 
at MRTP 


8511.6 · Leasehold Improvements 0 -                      -                   


Total FIXED ASSET EXPENDITURES 5,841 20,000 19,500 22,000 2,000           


TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS
8620.7 · Tfers to CIRF for CDR Reve 236,900 230,000 238,600 245,800 15,800         
8620.3 · Tfers to CIRF 240,000 220,000 370,000 390,000          170,000       Calculated off surplus/deficit
8620.5 · Tfers to Building Fund 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000            -                   
8620.2 · Tfers to In-House Constr 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000            -                   


Total TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS 516,900 490,000 648,600 675,800 185,800       
DISASTER EXPENSE -                   


Total Uniforms


Total Utilities


Total Professional Services


Total Rents & Leases


Total Operating Supplies


Total Transportation & Travel


4/25/2013







EXHIBIT B.  SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT
OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET, 2013-2014


4


FY 11-12
FINAL (CASH)*  


 FY12-13 
BUDGET


FY 12-13
Projected  


 FY 13-14
BUDGET 


Difference 
FY14-FY13 


Budgets FY 13-14 Original notes
5141 · Disaster Wages - Staff 0 0 0 -                      -                   
7895 · Disaster Costs - Svces/Suppl 0 0 0 -                      -                   


Total DISASTER EXPENSE 0 0 0 0 -                   


SURPLUS/DEFICIT 150,616 15,472 10,130 16,665 1,193           


CAPITAL BUDGET
REVENUE/SOURCES OF FUNDS


Annual Assessment - New Services 4,370 27,000            27,000            27,000            -                   
Annual Assessment (County) 707,210 710,000          702,000          710,000          -                   
Prior Year Assessment 18,596 40,000            37,192            40,000            -                   
Capital Debt Reduction Charge 236,900 230,000          238,600          245,800          15,800         Transfer from Operations
Interest 36,339 25,000            23,600            25,000            -                   
CDC Grants, CIP IV-B, Project 1 84,424 -                  -                   
CDC Grants, CIP IV-B, Project 2 108,513 -                  -                   
CDC Grants, CIP 2012 417,764 -                      -                    


Funds from Reserves 740,169 380,000          1,525,000       


Funds from reserves needed to balance Capital 
Budget, Approximately $0.8M is obligations for 
FY15 


CDC Grants, CIP 2013 61,388 914,250          914,250          (914,250)      
Transfers to CIRF from Operations 240,000 220,000          370,000          390,000          170,000       result of higher water sales
Transfers to In-House Constr. from Oper 25,000 25,000            25,000            25,000            -                   
TOTAL REVENUE 2,680,673 2,191,250 2,717,642 2,987,800 796,550       


EXPENSES
DEBT PAYMENTS
Gen. Obligation Bonds Payments 685,570 687,000          687,000          687,000          -                   
State Loan Payments 170,172 170,300          170,300          170,300          -                   
Private Placement Loan 234,013 234,014          234,014          234,014          -                   
TOTAL DEBT PAYMENTS 1,089,755 1,091,314 1,091,314 1,091,314 -                   


CIP IV-B, Project 1 739                      -                  -                  -                    
CIP IV-B, Project 2 56,435 -                  (11,060)           -                   Rio Vista Terrace costs plus settlement amount
2012 CIP 1,157,933   -                    


2013 CIP 87,111 -                  -                  -                    
2013 CIP Carryover 1,219,000       1,489,811       -                  (1,219,000)   
2014 CIP Design and Construction Mgmt 106,000          138,036          138,036       


2014 CIP Construction 
1,592,000       


835,964          


Design spent in 2013, construction obligated in 
May 2013, will be spent in 2014 as carryover, 
project change from 2013


2015 CIP Design and Construction Mgmt 178,149          
2015 CIP design funds spent in 2014 CM in 
2015 ($101,665)


2015 CIP Construction 700,000          
CIP 2015 construction contract awarded in 
2014, funds spent in 2015


In-House Construction Projects 20,854 25,000            25,000            25,000            -                   
Total Capital Expenses 1,323,072            2,836,000       1,609,751       1,877,149       (958,851)      


TOTAL EXPENSES 2,412,827 3,927,314 2,701,065 2,968,463 (958,851)      


SURPLUS/DEFICIT 267,846 -1,736,064 16,577 19,337 1,755,401    
Added row for reserve funds needed for capital 
projects in the 2014 Budget


FUND AND LOAN BALANCES (EOY)
DISTRICT  RESERVES AND FUND AND LOAN BALANCES 


Operating Balance 200,000               200,000          200,000          200,000          -                   


Budget Reserve (10% of Operating E 158,770               163,408          163,408          163,194          (214)             
Economic Reserve (15% of Operatin 238,155               245,112          245,112          244,790          (321)             
Debt Repayment Reserve (25% of De 238,155               272,829          272,829          272,829          -                   
Capital Reserve 250,000               250,000          250,000          250,000          -                   


   Total District Policy 1,085,081            1,131,348       1,131,348       1,130,812       (536)             


TOTAL Reserves EOY 4,791,350            3,018,140       4,092,335       2,565,728       (452,412)      $801,665 obligation for 2015 CIP
   Reserves Above (below) Policy 3,706,269            1,886,792       2,960,987       1,434,916       (451,876)      


DISTRICT FUNDS


CIRF 2,930,298            1,463,507       3,239,800       1,694,137       230,630       
$801,665 obligation for 2015 CIP, EOY CIRF 
should be approx $2.4M 


OPERATING RESERVE 225,000               409,270          403,928          407,984          (1,286)          


OPERATIONS 788,542               200,000          200,000          200,000          -                   


CD 632,584               696,756          -                  -                      (696,756)      
CD ended in October 2012 at approximately 
$672,925, moved to CIRF


IN HOUSE CONSTRUCTION 109,076               102,757          102,757          102,757          -                   


BUILDING 105,850               145,850          145,850          160,850          15,000         


4/25/2013





		Item V-B - FY14 Budget

		Item V-B.1 - RES 13-11 Appr FY 14 Budget

		Item V-B.2 - FY14 Budget Report - Final

		Board of Directors

		Tim Lipinski, Financial Coordinator

		General Manager



		Steve Mack

		Sweetwater Springs Water District

		2013-14 Fiscal Year (FY14) Budget





		Item V-B.3 - FY14 Budget Detail - Final

		Combined (Final)












SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-C 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
MEETING DATE: May 2, 2013 
  
SUBJECT: ACTUAL VS. BUDGETED (OPERATIONS AND CAPITAL) REPORT THRU 
MARCH 31, 2013 (75%) 
 


 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 


(Discussion item only.) 
 


FISCAL IMPACT: 
(None.) 


 
 
DISCUSSION: 


 
This report presents the 3rd quarter actual revenues and expenses.  This 
comprises 75% of the year by time and so we compare the revenues and 
expenses to that standard.   
 
Operating Budget: 
 
3Q Revenue is greater than 75% of budgeted amount.   
 
Water Sales continue to be up from last year, though at a slower pace than the 
first half of the year.  As of the end of the 3Q, Water Sales are up by a total of 
20,878 units (1 unit = 748 gallons) compared to this same period last year.  This 
increase should generate upwards of $40,000 in additional revenue for this year, 
more than offsetting the shortfalls to non-operating revenue discussed in the 1Q 
report.  Another way to look at the Water Sales figure is to note that as of the 3Q 
we are at 82.3% of budget for Water Sales compared to 76.4% at this same time 
last year (and actual ended up above budgeted last year).   
 
 
3Q Expenditures are at 75% of budgeted amount.  
 
3Q expenditures are right on target, at 75.6% of budgeted.  This is encouraging, 
as expenses paid once at the beginning of the year should be smoothed into the 
budget by this time of year.  Also, it indicates that large line items notably 
overbudget earlier in the year are holding steady.  In the Professional Services 







Actual vs, Budgeted Thru March 31, 2013 2 
May 2, 2013 


category there are three line items that are overbudget for the year: Consultant, 
Legal, and Audit/Accounting fees.  Each of these line items has a higher budget 
for FY 2013-14.   
 
For more detail on all the budget line items for the entire year, please refer to the 
attached Actual vs. Budgeted breakdown provided with your packet. 
 
Capital Budget: 
 
The 3Q Capital Budget (Table 2) is where we expect it to be at the 3Q mark.  
Revenue from the annual assessment, Capital Debt Reduction Charge (CDRC) 
and transfers to in-house construction are still at mid-year levels; they will come 
in later in the year.   The 2013 CIP was mostly done by the end of the quarter so 
the CDC/RRROC grant revenue is mostly received.  Transfers to CIRF and In-
House Construction will also occur at the end of the year.    
 
3rd Quarter expenses show that the 2013 CIP is mostly completed. The Line 
Item for the 2013 CIP is over budget because the accepted bid for the project 
was substantially higher than the Engineer’s Estimate upon which the 
budgeted amount was based.   The payments for GO Bonds, State Loans, and 
the Private Placement Loan are fully completed for the fiscal year.     
  
 
FUNDS AT THE COUNTY 
 
Table 3. Fund and Loan Balances show a comparison of the budgeted and 3rd 
Quarter balances.  Also attached is the County Fund Balances for the 3rd Quarter.  
Again, a reminder that the CD at Redwood Credit Union expired in early October 
and those funds have been transferred into the CIRF.   
 
At the 3rd Quarter, Table 3 is looking much as we should expect.  Actual CIRF is 
much larger than the Budgeted CIRF because of the transfer of the Redwood 
Credit Union CD and the encumbrance for the 2014 CIP.  The 2014 CIP funds will 
largely not be expended until FY 2014, and there had been no related design 
costs billed to the District until January.  The Operations Fund is accruing water 
sales revenue – that’s a good thing – and will be balanced out at the end of the 
year.   







FY 2012-13 
Actual


2012-13 
Budget


$ Over 
Budget for 
the Year


% of Budget Notes (Underlined notes reflect changes 
since last report)


*=Ch
ged


Ordinary Income/Expense  
Income


OPERATING REVENUE
4031 · Water Sales


4031.1. 2· Capital Debt Reduction Charge 177,465 230,000 -52,535 77.16%  
4031.1 · Daily Water Sales Deposits 1,490,370 1,796,550 -306,180 82.96%


Total 4031 · Water Sales 1,667,835 2,026,550 -358,715 82.3%


g
After the 2Q, water sales are up by 17,851 units 
compared to this same period last year.  At a 
minimum that should generate app. $40,000 
additional Water Sales revenue


 
Total OPERATING REVENUE 1,667,835 2,026,550 -358,715 82.3%  


NON-OPERATING REVENUE


4445 · Grant Proceeds 1,875 0 1,875 100.0%
In the 1Q, rec'd $1875 as final reimbursement for 
Neeley slide administrative costs  


1001 · CY Direct Charge Proceeds -1,198 0 -1,198 100.0%
This line item reflects direct charge refunds.  
Techinically, these should be reimbursed from the 
CIRF account.  


1700 · Interest 14,324 35,000 -20,676 40.93% Reflects interest earnings thru 3 Q


3600 · Construction New Services 1,906 4,000 -2,094 47.65%
3601 · Construction - Service Upgrades 5,123 2,000 3,123 256.17% Underbudgeted for the year.


4032 · Rent 60,136 81,000 -20,864 74.24%
 In the 1Q, the District agreed to waive past rent due 
from Crystal Communications as well as future rent 
through 2012 in exchange for providing a new radio 
system/radios.


 


4227 · SCWA reimbursement 0 8,000 -8,000 0.0%


Just before the 1Q, the District amended it's 
Agreement with SCWA.  In lieu of reimbursement, 
SCWA will administer the District's toilet install 
program for customers not on sewer.  Therefore, 
SCWA reimbursement will be reduced to the cost of 
dues - app. $2,500 for FY 2012-13.


 
4040 · Miscellaneous Income 1,141 3,000 -1,859 38.03%  


Total NON-OPERATING REVENUE 83,307 133,000 -49,693 62.64%


Total Income 1,751,142 2,159,550 -408,408 81.09%


Expense
OPERATING EXPENSES


SALARY & BENEFITS
Salary


5910 · Wages
550,708 755,736 -205,028 72.87%


 


5912 · Overtime 17,108 30,270 -13,162 56.52%   
5916 · On-Call Pay 22,865 33,090 -10,225 69.1%
5918 · Extra help - Contract 27,794 33,600 -5,806 82.72%  


Total Salary 618,474 852,696 -234,222 72.53%


Benefits
5500 · Flex Spending (Flex spending monies pd -858 -858 100.0%
5920 · Retirement 87,114 119,521 -32,407 72.89%
5922 · Payroll Taxes - Employer Paid 13,826 14,420 -594 95.88%


5930 · Health/Dental/Vision/AFLAC Ins. 93,141 133,702 -40,561 69.66%   
5931 · Retiree Health 2,034 2,760 -726 73.7%  


5940 · Workers Comp Insurance 21,904 25,049 -3,145 87.44% In the 3Q, expenses reflect pymt through the 4Q, 
plus pymt for FY 2011-12 Audit *


Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2012-13 Operating Budget Variances as of December 31, 2012 (50%)


Note: Document is cumulative.  Changes to text made from previous reports are *'d in the "Changed" column and underlined.


 Page 1 of 4







FY 2012-13 
Actual


2012-13 
Budget


$ Over 
Budget for 
the Year


% of Budget Notes (Underlined notes reflect changes 
since last report)


*=Ch
ged


Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2012-13 Operating Budget Variances as of December 31, 2012 (50%)


Note: Document is cumulative.  Changes to text made from previous reports are *'d in the "Changed" column and underlined.


Total Benefits 217,161 295,452 -78,291 73.5%


Total SALARY & BENEFITS 835,635 1,148,148 -312,513 72.78%


SERVICES & SUPPLIES


Communications
6040-I · Internet service 1,248 1,800 -552 69.35%
6040-C · Cell Phones 2,015 2,720 -705 74.07%
6040-P · Pagers & Radios 412 850 -438 48.42%


6040-S · SCADA software maint. 0 0 0 0.0%  
6040-T · Telephones 12,801 15,400 -2,599 83.12%


Total Communications 16,475 20,770 -4,295 79.32%


Insurances
6101 · Gen. Liability 20,711 28,000 -7,289 73.97%  
6102 · Auto/Equipment 13,932 8,000 5,932 174.15%  


Total Insurances 34,643 36,000 -1,357 96.23%


Maint/Rep - Office & Vehicles
6140 · Vehicle Maintenance 10,331 16,000 -5,669 64.57%  


6151 · Office Maintenance 3,242 5,000 -1,758 64.84%  


Total Maint/Rep - Office & Vehicles 13,573 21,000 -7,427 64.63%


Maint/Repair - Facilities


6085 · Janitorial Services
5,739 5,200 539 110.37% In the 2Q, garbage was paid for the year.  


6100 · SCADA system 2,659 2,780 -121 95.63%  


6180 · Distribution System Repairs 34,612 45,000 -10,388 76.92%
Underbudgeted for the year.  However, total 
expenses thru the 2Q include $11,358.97 that will be 
reimbursed from In-House Construction in the 3Q.  


6235 · Treatment Sys/Well Repairs 39,406 40,000 -594 98.51%
Underbudgeted due to 2 unexpected 2Q expenses: 
(1) flow meter repairs ($4,547) and a new chlorine cell 
($5,812)  


6143 · Generator Maintenance 3,097 0 3,097 100.0%
In the 1Q this line item is already overbudget because 
nothing was budgeted for Generator Maintenance in 
FY 2012-13 (it was later decided to do generator 
maintenance annually instead of bi-annually.)


 
Total Maint/Repair - Facilities 85,513 92,980 -7,467 91.97%


Miscellaneous Expenses
6280 · Memberships 8,180 8,700 -520 94.02%  


6303 · Claims
410 1,500 -1,090 27.33%


  
6593 · Governmental Fees 22,724 19,500 3,224 116.53%


1Q expense includes water system fees, paid twice 
yearly, and annual LAFCO costs.  


Total Miscellaneous Expenses 31,314 29,700 1,614 105.43%


Office Expense


6410 · Postage
12,376 16,000 -3,624 77.35%


  
6430 · Printing Expense 4,510 6,400 -1,890 70.47%  


6461 · Office Supplies 3,793 4,000 -207 94.82%
In the 1Q, the District spent approx. $600 on new 
meter book covers, an unbudgeted expenses.


 Page 2 of 4







FY 2012-13 
Actual


2012-13 
Budget


$ Over 
Budget for 
the Year


% of Budget Notes (Underlined notes reflect changes 
since last report)


*=Ch
ged


Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2012-13 Operating Budget Variances as of December 31, 2012 (50%)


Note: Document is cumulative.  Changes to text made from previous reports are *'d in the "Changed" column and underlined.


6800 · Subscriptions/Legal Notices 555 820 -265 67.68%


6890 · Computers/Software 870 1,600 -730 54.35%
  


6579 · Furniture 0 500 -500 0.0%
Total Office Expense 22,104 29,320 -7,216 75.39%


Operating Supplies


6300 · Chemicals 8,493 17,000 -8,507 49.96%
 


6880 · Tools and Equipment
3,157 5,000 -1,843 63.14%


  
6881 · Safety Equipment 221 1,500 -1,279 14.73%


Total Operating Supplies 11,871 23,500 -11,629 50.52%


Professional Services
6083 · Laundry Service 2,409 3,400 -991 70.86%  
6514 · Lab/Testing Fees 8,409 13,000 -4,591 64.69%  


6570 · Consultant Fees 1,953 1,300 653 150.26% This line item was underbudgeted.


6590 · Engineering 0 4,000 -4,000 0.0%  


6610 · Legal 20,897 20,000 897 104.49% This line item was underbudgeted.


6630 · Audit/Accounting 24,325 27,500 -3,175 88.46%
1Q expenses include a $4,500 payment for annual 
audit services
This line item was underbudgeted. *


Total Professional Services 57,994 69,200 -11,206 83.81%


Rents & Leases
6820 · Equipment 1,008 3,400 -2,392 29.65%  


6840 · Building & Warehouse 22,500 27,000 -4,500 83.33% 1Q Bldg. rent paid thru October.


Total Rents & Leases 23,508 30,400 -6,892 77.33%


Transportation & Travel
7120 · Seminars & related travel 997 4,000 -3,003 24.91%
7201 · Vehicle Gas 21,174 26,500 -5,326 79.9%
7300 · Travel Reimbursements 4,355 6,400 -2,045 68.05%  


Total Transportation & Travel 26,525 36,900 -10,375 71.88%


Uniforms
6021.1 · Boots 391 1,500 -1,109 26.07%
6021.3 · T-shirts 504 1,200 -696 41.97% T-shirts are purchased once yearly


6021.4 · Jackets 385 360 25 106.82%  


Total Uniforms 1,279 3,060 -1,781 41.8%


Utilities
7320 · Electricity 72,767 90,000 -17,233 80.85%  


7321 · Propane 2,894 3,100 -206 93.36%  
Total Utilities 75,661 93,100 -17,439 81.27%


Total SERVICES & SUPPLIES 400,461 485,930 -85,469 82.41%


Total OPERATING EXPENSES 1,236,096 1,634,078 -397,982 75.65%


FIXED ASSET EXPENDITURES


8511.1 · Tank/Facilities Sites 10,952 15,000 -4,048 73.02% In the 1Q, $2,275 was paid for unbudgeted tree 
removal.  


 Page 3 of 4







FY 2012-13 
Actual


2012-13 
Budget


$ Over 
Budget for 
the Year


% of Budget Notes (Underlined notes reflect changes 
since last report)


*=Ch
ged


Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2012-13 Operating Budget Variances as of December 31, 2012 (50%)


Note: Document is cumulative.  Changes to text made from previous reports are *'d in the "Changed" column and underlined.


8517 · Field/office equipment 4,136 5,000 -864 82.71%  


8573 · Vehicles 0 0 0 0.0%  


Total FIXED ASSET EXPENDITURES 15,088 20,000 -4,912 75.44%


Total Expense 1,251,184 1,654,078 -402,894 75.64%


Net Ordinary Income 499,957 505,472 -5,515 98.91%


Other Income/Expense
Other Expense


TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS
8620.7 · Tfers to CIRF for CDR Revenue 0 230,000 -230,000 0.0%


8620.3 · Tfers to CIRF
0 220,000 -220,000 0.0%


  
8620.5 · Tfers to Building Fund 0 15,000 -15,000 0.0%
8620.2 · Tfers to In-House Constr 0 25,000 -25,000 0.0%


Total TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS 0 490,000 -490,000 0.0%


 Page 4 of 4







 Table 2.  Sweetwater Springs Water District
FY 2012-13 Capital Program Budget Variances as of March 31, 2013 (75%)


FY 12-13
ACTUAL 


(3Q)
FY 12-13
BUDGET


$ Over 
Budget for 


Year
% of 


Budget Comments


REVENUE


Annual Assessment - New Services 13,715 27,000 -13,285 50.8%
Annual Assessment (County) 387,242 710,000 -322,758 54.5%
Prior Year Assessment 19,014 40,000 -20,986 47.5%
Capital Debt Reduction Charge 0 230,000 -230,000 0.0%
Interest 17,674 25,000 -7,326 70.7% 2Q
CDC Grants, 2012 CIP  0


912,863 914,250 -1,387 99.8%
Transfers to CIRF from Operations  220,000


 25,000


TOTAL REVENUE 1,350,507 2,191,250 -840,743 61.6%


EXPENSES   
Gen. Obligation Bonds Payments 682,448 687,000 -4,552 99.3% full payment made
State Loan Payments 170,172 170,300 -128 99.9% full payment made
Private Placement Loan 234,013 234,014 -1 100.0% full payment made
CIP IV-B, Project 2 -11,060 -                  -11,060 received settlement fo Rio Vista Terrace


2013 CIP Carryover 1,390,040 1,219,000 171,040 114.0% Construction started in July 2012, completed


2014 CIP 17,169 1,592,000 -1,574,831 1.1%
Anticipated design costs, construction contract
award in June 2013


In-House Construction Projects 21,443 25,000 -3,557 85.8%


TOTAL EXPENSES 2,504,224 3,927,314 -1,423,090 63.8%


SURPLUS/DEFICIT -1,153,717  -1,736,064 582,347 66.5%


Transfers to In-House Constr. from 
Operations


CDC Grants, 2013 CIP







FY 12-13
Actual 3Q 12-13 Budget


Difference 
Actual-FY12 Comments


Operating Balance 200,000 200,000 -              
Budget Reserve (10% of Operating Exp) 163,708 163,708 -              
Economic Reserve (15% of Operating Exp) 245,562 245,562 -              
Debt Repayment Reserve (25% of Debt pmt) 272,829 272,829 -              
Capital Reserve 250,000 250,000 -              


   Total District Policy 1,132,099   1,132,099     -              
TOTAL Reserves EOY/3Q 3,888,305   3,018,140     870,166      


   Reserves Above (below) Policy 2,756,206     1,886,041       870,166        
Difference between Total 
and Policy Reserves


DISTRICT FUNDS


CIRF 2,648,471     1,463,507       1,184,964     


FY 13 Budget reflects 
2014 CIP encumbrance, 
CD 


OPERATING RESERVE 396,970      409,270        (12,300)       
OPERATIONS 630,811      200,000        430,811      Will be balanced EOY


CD -                696,756          (696,756)       


CD ended in early 
October, funds moved to 
CIRF


IN HOUSE CONSTRUCTION 91,203        102,757        (11,554)       
BUILDING 120,850      145,850        (25,000)       


3,888,305     3,018,140       870,166        
Difference is Budgeted 
FY 2014 CIP


Table 3.  FUND AND LOAN BALANCES (3Q)
DISTRICT  RESERVES AND FUND AND LOAN BALANCES 


Total Funds Available


   District Policy Reserves







 


County Balances FY 2012-13
(from "Trial Balance by Project" Report (FAMIS 017))


$246,433.92 $120,850.00 $396,970.00 $3,794.28 $112,980.07 $0.00 $3,143,483.47 $ 1,411.07 $24,750.00 $1,932.94 $146,619.86 $0.00 $4,199,225.61


 (Restricted)  (Restricted)  (Restricted)  (Restricted)  (Restricted)  (Restricted)  (Restricted)  (Restricted)  (Restricted)


NAME


CD at 
Redwood 


Cred U


Operations Bldg Fund Reserves Federal Loan 
(GO Bonds)


In-house 
Construction


Federal 
Construction


Capital 
Improvement 


Revenue


State Loan 
#58330


State Loan 
#58830 
Reserve


State Loan 
58340


State Loan 
58340 Reserve


Private 
Placement 
Funding


INDEX 776013 776021 776039 776203 776211 776302 776401 776500 776518 776609 776617 776708


PROJECT 001 002 003 200 210 300 400 500 510 600 610 700


FP1-Jul 664,620.62 $246,433.92 $120,850.00 $396,970.00 $3,794.28 $112,647.70 $0.00 $3,003,948.42 $1,411.07 $24,750.00 $1,932.94 $146,619.86 $0.00 $4,059,358.19


FP2-Aug 664,620.62 $241,761.12 $120,850.00 $396,970.00 $229,311.60 $111,363.01 $0.00 $2,158,300.66 $24,961.07 $24,750.00 $148,552.94 $146,619.86 $0.00 $3,603,440.26


FP3-Sept 672,925.48 $292,161.12 $120,850.00 $396,970.00 $229,311.60 $109,246.26 $0.00 $2,130,935.38 $13,184.10 $24,750.00 $75,243.93 $146,619.86 $0.00 $3,539,272.25


FP4-Oct 0.00 $363,982.91 $120,850.00 $396,970.00 $229,311.60 $109,246.26 $0.00 $2,755,127.84 $13,184.10 $24,750.00 $75,243.93 $146,619.86 $0.00 $4,235,286.50


FP5-Nov 0.00 $441,982.91 $120,850.00 $396,970.00 $229,311.60 $109,086.26 $0.00 $2,699,304.97 $13,184.10 $24,750.00 $75,243.93 $146,619.86 $0.00 $4,257,303.63


FP6-Dec 0.00 $541,982.91 $120,850.00 $396,970.00 $229,311.60 $106,337.46 $0.00 $3,042,758.07 $13,184.10 $24,750.00 $75,243.93 $146,619.86 $0.00 $4,698,007.93


FP7-Jan 0.00 $568,894.96 $120,850.00 $396,970.00 $229,311.60 $106,337.46 $0.00 $2,895,947.63 $13,184.10 $24,750.00 $75,243.93 $146,619.86 $0.00 $4,578,109.54


FP8-Feb 0.00 $633,894.96 $120,850.00 $396,970.00 $6,916.42 $93,677.34 $0.00 $2,840,602.32 $13,184.10 $24,750.00 $75,243.93 $146,619.86 $0.00 $4,352,708.93


FP9-Mar 0.00 $630,810.96 $120,850.00 $396,970.00 $6,916.42 $91,203.08 $0.00 $2,648,471.14 $1,407.13 $24,750.00 $1,934.92 $146,619.86 $0.00 $4,069,933.51


FP10-Apr $0.00


FP11-May $0.00


FP12-Jun $0.00


FP 13 
(FINAL)


$0.00


            
Balance does not 


reflect June 
construction checks


$0.00


Beginning balances per FAMIS:
(Note:  Warrants requested in FP 12 for last fiscal year are not subtracted from GL101 until FP 1 of the next year.  They are instead recorded as "Vendors Payable")


 





		Item V-C Actual v Budgeted - 3Q 2012-13

		Item V-C.1 - Budget variances as of 03-31-2013 (75%)

		Sheet1 (2)



		Item V-C.2 - Capital Budget variances and Fund Balances as of 03-31-2013 (75%)

		Table 2. FY13Q2

		Table 3. Fund Balances



		Item V-C.3 - County Accounting Indices

		County Acctg Indices FY 99-00








SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-D  
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


MEETING DATE:  May 2, 2013  
 
Subject:  DISCUSSION/ACTION RE  REFINANCING UNITED STATES 
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE (USDA) BONDS 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive a report on the progress of the USDA Bonds 
refinancing.   


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Refinancing/refunding District bonds may save District up 
to $56,000 annually.       
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
At the April Board meeting, the Board of Directors approved Resolution 13-08 
which authorized execution of agreements with Brandis Tallman and with Meyers 
Nave contingent arriving at appropriate language regarding the contingency of 
the funding.  The agreement with Brandis Tallman was executed directly.  The 
agreement with Meyers Nave was executed after arriving at mutually 
satisfactory language that made all Meyers Nave fees contingent upon moving 
forward with the financing with the exception of third party expenses which 
should not exceed $2,000.   
 
On April 11 the staff working on the refinancing had a conference call led by 
Brandis Tallman where the calendar for the refinancing was introduced and 
discussed.  The schedule includes approving the financing and related 
documents at the June 6 Board meeting.  Final closing would be in early July.    
The draft resolution and indenture document were distributed by Bond Counsel  
on Tuesday, April 23.    
 
Brandis Tallman has informed us that the bond market remains in very favorable 
territory for refinancing the District’s bonds.   





		MEETING DATE:  May 2, 2013 






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-E  
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


MEETING DATE:  May 2, 2013  
 
Subject:  DISCUSSION/ACTION RE TOUR OF DISTRICT FACILITIES 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Select a date for touring District Monte Rio Facilities 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  none       
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The Board of Directors has expressed interest in touring the Monte Rio system 
facilities this spring.  Staff are suggesting May 22 or May 23.  Other dates are 
possible as well.      





		MEETING DATE:  May 2, 2013 






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-F  
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


MEETING DATE:  May 2, 2013  
 
Subject:  DISCUSSION/ACTION RE PROPOSED AT&T CELL TOWER AT 
HIGHLAND TREATMENT FACILITY 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive a report on the progress with arriving at 
acceptable lease agreement for leasing a portion of the Highland Treatment 
Facility parcel for use as a cell tower and provide direction to staff.   


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  none       
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
District staff have been in discussions with AT&T representatives regarding leasing a 
portion of the Highland Treatment Plant Facility at 14156 Sunset Avenue, Guerneville for 
some time.  In December staff sent a draft lease agreement to AT&T staff that was 
based on an earlier draft given to us by AT&T.  This December draft was sent 
(apparently) to AT&T legal department for their review.  In late March we received back 
a heavily edited revision that changed several basic points and added back in language 
that we had objected to earlier.  Upon review by David Warner and my review of his 
comments, I communicated to the AT&T representative on April 22 that there doesn’t 
seem much point in continuing because we are not getting close on the agreement 
language.  We are in continuing discussions on this.  I will report to the Board at the May 
meeting on our progress.   





		MEETING DATE:  May 2, 2013 






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. VI   
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: May 2, 2013  
 
Subject:  GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT    
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive report from the General Manager. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  None 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 


1. Laboratory Testing: Water quality tests confirm that all SSWD water meets all known 
State and Federal water quality standards.   


 
2. Water Production and Sales:  Water sales in March was 13,884 units (41.1 AF, 


Guerneville cycle) and production was 57.1 AF.  Compared to one year ago, sales was 
similar and production this March was higher (41.2 AF and 55.0 AF, respectively).  The 
annual average difference between sales and production increased compared to the prior 
month, 26.6%.  Figure 1 shows the 12 month moving averages since September 2006, 
data are available back to May 2001.       


 
3. Leaks:  In March we had 6 total leaks and spent 27.5 man-hours on them.   Those are 


fewer leaks and man-hours compared to the prior month and March one year ago (12 
leaks, 55 man-hours).  Those are the lowest monthly totals in the database (dating to 
March 2000).  Figure 2 is continued showing service and main leaks separately with a 
total breaks line as well.            


 
4. Guerneville Rainfall: April has continued the dry 2013.  This  water year will beat 2008-


2009 for total rainfall but the amount received so far in 2013 is less than half of that very 
dry year at this point in the calendar year.                 


 
5. 2014 CIP:   The 2014 CIP is nearing completion of design.  We expect to put the project 


out to bid so that the construction contract can be awarded at the June meeting.            
 


6. Toilet Rebate/Direct Install Program:   No toilet rebate was approved in April.  The 
Direct Install Program numbers are the same as last month: the most current accounting 
is 17 customers have had 27 direct install toilet installations completed, 13 customers 
with 17 toilets have been approved for installation and 21 customers with 37 toilets are 
on a wait list.                     


 
7. In-House Construction Projects:  There were five in-house projects reported for April.  


Staff replaced and relocated service and meter on Main Street in Monte Rio (21 hours); 
abandoned an old service for the Monte Rio School (20.25 hours); worked on pump at 
Crespo Tank on Santa Rosa Ave. (3.5 hours); removed 2” and 1” poly from Starrett Hill 
Road and Middle Terrace related to 2013 CIP (10 hours); and at River Lane and 
Greystone Place, replaced and raised valve box above grade (4.5 hours).   







General Manager’s Report  2 of 4 
May 2, 2013 


 
8. 2010 Urban Water Management Plan (UWMP):  On April 17, we were informed that 


the California Department of Water Resources had rejected our submitted 2010 UWMP.  
There is a list of deficiencies in the rejection notice; all of the information submitted on 
the water conservation element was said to be inadequate based on the requirements of 
the California Water Code.  The DWR person notifying me of the rejection, suggested we 
may wish to put our energies into improving the 2015 update rather than fixing the 2010 
UWMP.   I have made inquiries to other agencies, and inquired back to DWR about 
exactly what is wrong with the submitted information.  As of the date of this report, I 
have not heard back.  Of note, we submitted the UWMP in October 2011.   


 
9. Gantt Chart:   May in the Gantt Chart shows approval of the budget and award of the 


construction contract for the 2014 CIP.  Budget approval is on the agenda; award of the 
construction contract is expected for the June Board meeting. 


 


.          


Figure 1.  Water Production and Sales 12 Month Moving Averages
Sweetwater Springs Water District Since September 2006 


0


200


400


600


800


1,000


1,200


Sep-06 Mar-07 Sep-07 Mar-08 Sep-08 Mar-09 Sep-09 Mar-10 Sep-10 Mar-11 Sep-11 Mar-12 Sep-12 Mar-13


Sa
le


s 
an


d 
Pr


od
uc


tio
n 


(A
F)


5.0%


10.0%


15.0%


20.0%


25.0%


30.0%


35.0%


D
iff


er
en


ce
 (%


)
Sales
Production
%Difference


 
 


 
 
 







General Manager’s Report  3 of 4 
May 2, 2013 


Figure 2.  Sweetwater Springs Water District Main and Service Pipeline Breaks 
Moving Annual Average Since September 2006


-


50


100


150


200


250


300


350


400


Sep-
06


Jan-
07


May-
07


Sep-
07


Jan-
08


May-
08


Sep-
08


Jan-
09


May-
09


Sep-
09


Jan-
10


May-
10


Sep-
10


Jan-
11


May-
11


Sep-
11


Jan-
12


May-
12


Sep-
12


Jan-
13


B
re


ak
s


Main Breaks


Service Breaks


Total Leaks


Figure 3.  Guerneville Cumulative Monthly Rainfall


0


10


20


30


40


50


60


70


Octo
be


r


Nov
em


be
r


Dec
em


be
r


Ja
nu


ary


Feb
rua


ry
Marc


h
Apri


l
May


Ju
ne Ju


ly


Aug
us


t


Sep
tem


be
r


Pr
ec


ip
ita


tio
n


 (i
n)


GV 2009
Guerneville Avg
GV 2011
2013


-


 







 
Dec-11 Jan-12 Feb-12 Mar-12 Apr-12 May-12 Jun-12 Jul-12 Aug-12 Sep-12 Oct-12 Nov-12 Dec-12 Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13 Apr-13 May-13 Jun-13 Jul-13 FY 14+


Ongoing Activity
Board Action
Other Milestone
Current Month


Projected 
Completion
/
Milestone 
Date


Crystal Communications Lease
2012-13 Budget Preparation


•        Capital Improvement Program 
Board Discussion 
•        Staff Budget Preparation Begins


•        Ad Hoc Budget Committee Reviews 
Draft Budget
•        Draft Budget to Board for 
Discussion/Action
•        Approve Budget


2013-14 Budget Preparation
•        Capital Improvement Program 
Board Discussion 
•        Staff Budget Preparation Begins


•        Ad Hoc Budget Committee Reviews 
Draft Budget
•        Draft Budget to Board for 
Discussion/Action
•        Approve Budget


Capital Projects
•        Update/Review District CIP


•        2013 CIP Design


•        2013 CIP Award of Contract


•        2013 CIP Construction Starts


•        2014 CIP Design


•        2014 CIP Award of Contract


•        2014 CIP Construction Starts


2010 Urban Water Management Plan Dec-15


Water Rights SCWA Protest


Building Lease
•        Lease Ends July-16


Policies and Procedures
•        Other Policy
•        Overall Review


Board and General Manager Goals and 
Objectives


Table 1.  Sweetwater Springs WD Calendar Gantt Chart


By Activity
Action Item/Milestone


 
 





		Meeting Date: May 2, 2013 



